Helen Zhao

From: Danielle Zhan

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2005 4:36 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: RE: Tropos Networks, Inc., FCC ID: P9J-GSB, Assessment NO.: AN05T4824, Notice#1
Dear Helen,

Please find answers below.

Question #1: Please resubmit 7.4 dBi antenna specification. The antenna shown on the spec (black) does not agree with
that in the setup photos(white).
Pl ease see attached antenna spec.

Question #2: Please add the following RF exposure statement in the installation manual: "The device and the antenna(s)
must not be co-located or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter. "
[Danielle] Added. Please see attached below.
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Question #3: Please update section 6 of the test report, test setup descripton and setup diagram. The EUT is the module,
instead of a system; it was tested inside an enclosure, not tested stand-alone.
[Danielle] Revised. Please see attached below.
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Question #4: Section 2.1 of the test report indicates that "The radio utilizes four antennas for diversity", which is not case.
Please update the test report.
[Danielle] Revised in wording. See the revised report attached above.

Question #5: This device is seeking limited modular approval. Please address FCC ID requirement of "if the FCC ID is not
visible when the module is installed inside another device, then the outside of the device into which the module is installed
must also display a label referring to the enclosed module. This exterior label can use wording such as the
following:"Contains Transmitter Module FCC ID: XYZMODEL1" or "Contains FCC ID: XYZMODEL1." Please revise FCC ID
label format.

[Danielle] Please see revised FCC ID Label Format for system and for module, also FCC ID Location.
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Best Regards,
Danielle





